

Viive Sawler

From: Viive Sawler
Sent: May 17, 2017 9:18 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Neil Brodie
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; Brian Hewson; Julie Mitchell; John Bozzo
Subject: RE: All ee meetings

Sure will do.

John – I'll arrange a meeting for you and I to have a preliminary discussion to get the balling rolling and then I can reach out to the other VPs and managers for ideas on content.

V

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: May-17-17 8:18 AM
To: Viive Sawler; Neil Brodie
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; Brian Hewson; Julie Mitchell; John Bozzo
Subject: All ee meetings

Since December we've been talking about scheduling an all ee meeting...and for a variety of reasons..we've not been able to make that happen...So before any more time lapses..I want to get on with this...Meeting should be schedule for the week I get back..the Wed and Friday look like good days..

Viive, I'd like you to take the lead on getting this done...working with John on materials and Julie , and other Vps, managers and maybe solicit comment from staff on content ...

I'm thinking Divisional meetings of 60 to 90 minutes each is best...smaller group..more targeted messages..more opportunity for dialogue...

We can talk about a number of accomplishments this past year....a particular focus .on our public face...some challenges..like relationship of FHP to work of the OEB... CandT and how it impacts us...changing composition of the Board....our priorities this coming year...maybe even CAMPUT 2018...space redesign plans.....and solicit volunteers to ensure that we have regular ee meetings etc...

Those are my ideas...but I leave it to you to work up a plan...and agenda...with lots of open Q and A time

Bottom line...I want this to happen..no matter what....

Rosemarie T. Leclair
 Chair & CEO
 Ontario Energy Board
 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
 Toronto, Ontario
 M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@oeb.ca

